

## SUNRISE MARKETPLACE CLEAN AND SAFE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:00 AM

**SMP Office 8095 Suite D Greenback Lane Citrus Heights** 

Citrus Height Police Department (Stats YTD) - Lieutenant Wes Herman presented the
January statistics and disclosed that the police department has acquired new equipment
known as Peregrine. This technology facilitates the sharing of information among
multiple law enforcement agencies, thereby enhancing their collective effectiveness.

Lieutenant Herman reported that the police department has conducted several arrests related to retail theft during the month of January. The details of the incidents are as follows:

- \*\*January 21\*\*: An arrest was made, and a 602 citation was issued to a suspect who attempted to steal \$1,300 worth of merchandise from Walmart on Dewey. The individual was booked into jail, and the Prop 36 enhancement will be applied to this case due to the suspect being on probation for a prior offense.
- \*\*January 24\*\*: Three suspects were apprehended following an attempt to steal \$1,400 worth of items from Marshalls. After an assault on and officer and an attempt to flee, one suspect was arrested and charged with theft and possession of drug paraphernalia.
- \*\*January 30\*\*: Three individuals were detained at Target for attempting to steal \$1000 worth of merchandise. These individuals were charged under Penal Code 666.1, and the Prop 36 enhancement was applied as they have two prior convictions.



## SUNRISE MARKETPLACE CLEAN AND SAFE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:00 AM

SMP Office 8095 Suite D Greenback Lane Citrus Heights

The Prop 36 enhancement is applicable when an individual has two prior theft or drug-related charges, making the third offense a felony.

Lieutenant Herman also noted that the City of Citrus Heights is now equipped with approximately 90 license plate readers and pan-tilt cameras. These cameras have assisted in solving several crimes, including a recent hit-and-run incident involving a father and son who were struck by a fleeing vehicle.

Finally, Lieutenant Herman reported that the suspect suspected of orchestrating the JC Penney robbery has been arrested on a warrant from Sacramento County. The Citrus Heights Police Department is awaiting DNA confirmation in order to pursue criminal charges against this individual, who is implicated in approximately \$100,000 worth of stolen jewelry and \$350,000 in property damage incurred from driving a vehicle through the store's entrance.

- Sunrise MarketPlace (Stats Security/Porter Service) Kathilynn presented the security statistics for Nor Cal and CalTac for the month of January. She highlighted that December experienced a high volume of activity and indicated that the transient population is currently seeking shelter due to the cold weather conditions. Furthermore, she stated that our security personnel will adopt a more proactive approach in issuing 602 violations to transients who occupy private property. Additionally, Kathilynn reported a notable increase in gang-related graffiti. She has contacted Officer Gomez and intends to provide him with a catalog of the tags that have been removed.
- NorCal Security In attendance, no report given (Stats provided under SMP reports)
- Caltac Security In attendance, no report given (Stats provided under SMP report)



## SUNRISE MARKETPLACE CLEAN AND SAFE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:00 AM

SMP Office 8095 Suite D Greenback Lane Citrus Heights

SECURITY TOPICS FOR DISCUSSIONK. Carpenter	
• Signass sign The add	y of Citrus Heights Library of Things - No report.  ns/Camera Assessment - Lisa mentioned that NorCal Security will conduct a comprehensive essment of signage and surveillance cameras. This evaluation aims to identify the visibility of his at various centers and to ascertain which centers and businesses possess camera systems. It is findings will be reported to the Citrus Heights Police Department for consideration in dressing future incidents.  gal Dumping Strategy - No report.
	NCE TOPICS OF NK. Carpenter

Meeting Adjourned at 11:00 AM